ORBAY
COUNCIL g~ Ty
Tuesday, 20 August 2013

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 29 August 2013

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis

Councillor Bent Councillor Doggett

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in
respect of Eat That Frog, 89 Torquay Road, Torquay TQ3 2SE
To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Eat
That Frog, 89 Torquay Road, Torquay.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

To consider passing a resolution to exclude the press and public
from the meeting prior to consideration of the following item on the
agenda on the grounds that exempt information (as defined in Part
1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended)) is likely to be disclosed.

(ii)

(Pages 1 -18)



Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Variation to a (Pages 19 - 33)
Premises Licence to specify an individual as the Premises

Supervisor

To consider an exempt report on an application for a Variation to a

Premises Licence to specify an individual as the Premises

Supervisor.

Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Transfer for a (Pages 34 - 46)
Premises Licence

To consider an exempt report on an application for a Transfer for a

Premises Licence.

(iif)



Agenda Iltem 5

ORBAY
S

Briefing Report Public Agenda ltem: Yes
No:
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in

respect of Eat That Frog, 89 Torquay Road, Torquay TQ3 2SE

Wards Affected: Roundham with Hyde

To: Licensing Sub Committee 29 August 2013
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

Y5 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Protection of Children
from Harm”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating
Schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;
(d) to reject the application.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party following the
determination of the matter.

Page 1



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises
Licence to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of
the relevant pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:

To provide Plays from 12.00 until 23.00 Monday to Saturday. (However the Live
Music Act 2012 and Deregulation of Schedule 1 states plays are no longer
licensable if they are performed between 8am and 11pm to audiences up to 500

people).

To provide Films and Recorded Music from 12.00 until 23.00 Monday to
Saturday.

The sale of Alcohol on the premises from 12.00 until 23.00 Monday to Saturday.
To be open to the public from 10.30 until 23.00 Monday to Saturday.
A copy of the plan of the Premises is shown as Appendix 2.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as a relevant Representation has been received from a Responsible Authority.
The Licensing Authority is also satisfied that the Representation has been
received within the appropriate time scale, has not been subsequently withdrawn
and is not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received one Representation from Torbay Safeguarding Children Board
in relation to the Licensing Objective “The Protection of Children from Harm”.
This is shown as Appendix 3.

There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Responsible Authority or any Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
(i) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(ii) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify
a person as Premises Supervisor.

Page 2



(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
(i) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

2.7  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.
Appendix 2 Plan of Premises.
Appendix 3 Representation from Torbay Safeguarding Children Board.

Documents available in Members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 3



E=EOoIIo%
ToRgpe A ka0
Appendix 1

24 JUN 2013
Torbay N Forhélp contact
%R BAY Application for a premises licence ENV HeAw tdihections@dorbay.qov.uk
F e~ | Licensing Act 2003 FOOD SAFE T¥fphone: §1803 208025

* required information

Section 1of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

Systern reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here o help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

" Yes & No waork for.

Applicant Details

* First name |Cherie

* Family name |Tookey

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include couniry code,

N I [ A

Other telephone number

[ Indicate hereifyouyv

Are you:
(& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by gne
person without any special legal structure.
" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.
Applicant Business
* s your business registered & Yes " No
in the UK with Companies
House?
#* Registration numbser 7483316
* Business name Eat That Frog CIL.C lr?é?;re?:j 1'21::15&:.5 registered, use its
* VAT number _ 157009615 Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.
* Legal status Charity or Association

Page 4



Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business{Centre Manager

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Registered Address

* Building number or name
¥ Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative ar¢
* Postcode

* Country

Section 2 of 19

Address registered with Companies House.

|

| PO S IO [ S T SN

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below {the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant ficensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

& Address " OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

" Description

Building number or name |@The Pad, 89
Street lTorquay Road
District |

City or town IPaignton

County or administrative area IDevon

Postcode ITQS 2SE
Country United Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number 01803551551
Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) 1,083.3

Page 5




Continued from previous page...
Will you be providing plays?
& Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

B

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:] End I—_—___—l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End [23:00
start [ | End [ ]
WEDNESDAY
start [ | End ||
THURSDAY
Start End
Start | | End [ |
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:| End |:_—_I
SATURDAY |
Start End
start [ | End [ ]
SUNDAY
Start | | End
Start End
Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
@ Indoors C  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for performing plays

For example {(but not exclusively) where the activity will Mg@ #ditional days during the summer months.

- Gueen’s Brintor and Controiter of HMST

A3




Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively}, where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Wili you be providing fiims?

Rl

& Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Start End g.‘g’ﬁt;z:}%?sa:?dz:n?; ;irvcel?:ic:{aiis for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:I End : to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY |
Start End
WEDNESDAY _
Start End
start [ | End | ]
THURSDAY |
Start End
Start |: End —-]
FRIDAY
Start [ | End [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
sar [ ] md [
Page 7




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Will the exhibition of films take piace indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors (" Outdoors " Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particutar day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section80of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes & No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes & No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

 Yes & No

Section 11 of 19

Page 8

DQuean’s Prnrer and Congalier of HMAD 2002



Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

¢ Yes

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

FNO

12:00

12:00

12:00

12:00

12:00

12:00

IRLR R Rl pl

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

23:00

3:00

FIRLRLRiRliptpl

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

& Indoors

¢ Qutdoors

¢ Both

of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be ampiified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music_

J




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity wilt occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 19 :
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performan_ces of dance?

 Yes & No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

Section 14 of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?

0}

No

 Yes @® No

Section150f 19
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wilt you be selling or supplying alcohol?
@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY o
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start {12:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
: of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start |12:00 End [23:00

8 L
Lifll

Start End

Page 10

T Queen Printer and Controider ol MRS 2000



Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
swrt [1200 ]
sat[ ]
THURSDAY
Start
st [ ]
FRIDAY
start
st ]
SATURDAY
Start
Start :I
SUNDAY
sart [ ]
st [ ]

Will the sate of aicohol be for consumption:

(¢ On the premises

State any seasonal variations

C  Off the premises

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

" Both

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

O L L

if the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises selact on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohal at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

S am s Pty mmet Sty e e o BRI AN
SUuieen’s Frinter and Jonbioer o7 MASO 2009

Page 11




Continued from previous page...

Name
First name fCherie |
Farmily name ITookey I

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative aré=
Postcode

Country l

Personal Licence number
{if known)

issuing licensing authori
(ifkn o%vn) 9 4 [New Forest District Council —I

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

3

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask
form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
3 reference’.
Section 16 of 19
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Page 12




Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Start End ?el.‘g,;it;zz)rzlg)jsa:]dzgnr;;;:’vﬂ%ce‘;ailsforthe days
| of the week when you intend the premises
Start ':I End :I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ |
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start |—_—_l End l::l
THURSDAY
st [ ] d [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:] End |:’
SATURDAY
Stan End
sot [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY :
start [ | End [ |
st [ ] d [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.q. Christmas Eve.

Page 13




Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you wiil take to pfomote all four licensing objectives together.

Eat That Frog will adhere to the Licensing Act 2003 and we will not tolerate any drunken behaviour

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Anyone misbehaving will be banned from the centre. We do table service and all glasses will be removed once emptied.

¢) Public safety

Fire alarms, emergancy lighting, fire extinguishers and smoke detectors are in place and all are regulary tested. We have a

qualified Health & Safety consultant. Only toughened glass will be used. We serve from the table and all glasses will be
removed once emptied.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

During operating hours we would not cause nuisance to our neighbours so they are not unresponsibly disturbed.

e} The protection of children from harm

Children are allowed if accompanied by a responsible adult.

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at hitp://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A-No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 1o £125000 £450.00%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

Page 14

SNt Tireeitoar memcl og o yr LIRS S0
Quirert'= Proster aod Conteslier oF FRAS0 2000




Appendix 2

Agenda ltem 5

Rt HOAL, PAIGNTCN | Sede 1/50 l_”

: D_}
|

AL [

T T R
su.._%.: = Til Jﬁ&rﬂﬁw :

ground floor elevation

parking

R

= ho.,.nn licensed
ACLiYities

ground  floor layout

. WG Coubdrey, Son ¢ Farmers, Paigqrton

L()

—
))
)

o
!



-

))

_._ I o e -
!

T éx < " E N nn

ground floor elevation : .
.wno.»o..wn‘ .

shop Y Tm | e UL __U : .n_,m_w_u_g . % yard

!

Torquay
Road

U/ @) ® /Q REXONE
T._ (N

aﬁSa\mEcﬁo
) ARIIAY
VN WD og e

J

T
i
IR

Y

N e

@ for all Vicensed |
ground  floor layout activities |

- '




umT  KUAD, PAIGNTCN | o mno_m /50

A = e \.U\XT_S@,.UGT@..

iR

e

- .|r_1

Ny

N i

@m:ﬁ

mo_,xq:@

ral icensed
tivities

T |! - W. & Couldrey, Son ¢ Partners, Paignton

Page 17



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix 3
Memorandum
To: Licensing Team From : Torbay Safeguarding
Children Board

c.c Contact : Lisa Jennings
c.c. Ext : 208583
c.C My Ref : LJ/DIW
For the attention of: Licensing Your Ref : SRU191507

Date : 30" July 2013

T e e e e e 3

Subject: Application for: Premises Licence
Premises Name and Address: Eat That Frog, 89 Torquay Road,
Paignton, TQ3 2SE

a) I have no comments to make on the above application o
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder O
ii} Protection of children from harm X
iii) Public safety o
ivi  Prevention of nuisance o

because:- (please list those aspects of the application or variation that give
you reason for concern and why you have these concerns).

Although the application suits the clientele that use it at present, the application is
for a licence to sell alcohol which could be transferred at any time and operated with
a different clientele group in mind. As such | recommend the following should be
added to the licence:

« No children under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises unless they
are attending a private function or working on the premises in the capacity as
a trainee

« All children under the age of 18 atiending private functions must be
accompanied by a responsible adult

» All trainees on site who are under 18 must be supervised by an adult tutor

+ A proof of age policy for any customer purchasing alcohol who looks under
25 years of age '

1 have spoken to Cherie Tookey at Eat That Frog who has confirmed that the
company would be happy to include the above conditions on their licence.

Signed: f Date: 29.07.2013

Page 18



Agenda ltem 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A :
of the Local Government Act 1972. Ap end|X 1

Document is Restricted

Page 22



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A :
of the Local Government Act 1972. Ap end|X 2

Document is Restricted

Page 32



Agenda Item 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 34



Agenda Item 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A :
of the Local Government Act 1972. Ap end|X 1

Document is Restricted

Page 37



Agenda Item 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A :
of the Local Government Act 1972. Ap end|X 2

Document is Restricted

Page 45



	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 Œ An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Eat That Frog, 89 Torquay Road, Torquay TQ3 2SE
	290813 Eat That Frog New App 1.pdf
	290813 Eat That Frog New App 2.pdf
	290813 Eat That Frog New App 3.pdf

	7 Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence to specify an individual as the Premises Supervisor
	Designated Premises Supervisor Application App 1.pdf
	Designated Premises Supervisor Application App 2.pdf

	8 Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Transfer for a Premises Licence
	Transfer Application App 1.pdf
	Transfer Application App 2.pdf


